F-3-26 1902
George Culler House

Feagaville

Private Residence

The George Culler House is one of several fine Carpenter Gothic
residences built in Feagaville by retiring farmers at the turn of
the nineteenth century.

By 1906, George Culler who according to his daughter was a carpen-
ter had built the existing two and one-half story Carpenter Gothic
residence and in the same year sold it to Sarah Hargett for $350.00.

A very decorative one story porch extends across the front of the
building. The porch, which is covered by a standing seam tin flat
roof, is supported by four full and two half turned columns with
decorative "sunburst" style brackets, dropped pendants, and scallop
decoration along the cornice. The front gable is covered with
decorative wood shingling in fishscale, sawtooth and diamond
patterning. A 1/1 Gothic window is centered in the gable. An
ornate bargeboard decorates the front gable.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The George Culler House is a two and one-half story ell shaped cross
gabled frame house which faces west from the east side of Feagaville
Lane in Feagaville.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, an original
four panel door with upper arched panels and unusually wide three Tight
transom is located in the second bay. The entrance is surrounded by a
multipaned glass and frame enclosure.

Double hung 2/2 windows set into arched molded openings and flanked by
louvered shutters are located in the first and third bays on the first
level and each bay on the second level.

A very decorative one story porch extends across the front of the build-
ing. The porch, which is covered by a standing seam tin flat roof, is
supported by four full and two half turned columns with decorative
“sunburst" style brackets, dropped pendants, and scallop decoration
along the cornice. The front gable is covered with decorative wood
shingling in fishscale, sawtooth and diamond patterning. A 1/1 Gothic
window is centered in the gable. An ornate bargeboard decorates the
front gable.

The main block of the building is two bays deep with windows identical
to those in the front located in each bay. Unusually, only one window
is located on the second level on the south gable end. A decorative
gable identical to the front is located on the north and south ends of
the building.

A two story original frame addition two bays wide extends to the north-
east rear of the building. A two story open porch with plain beveled
columns and flat board railing is located along the south side of the
addition.

The entire building is constructed on a lTow random stone foundation
covered with concrete.

The building is covered with a cross gable standing seam tin roof with
boxed cornice and return. Two single interior corbeled chimneys rise
from the north and east gable ends.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In January, 1900 George Culler purchased one and three-eighths acres
along the road to Zimmerman's Mill (now Feagaville Lane) from
Catharine Culler for $180.00.1

By 1906, George Culler who according to his daughter was a carpenter
had built the existing two and one-half story Carpenter Gothic residence
and in the same year sold it to Sarah Hargett for $350.00.2

The house changed hands approximately once every ten years until 1935
when it was purchased by the current owner, Effie Pfeifer and her
husband, William.3

The George Culler House is one of several fine Carpenter Gothic
residences built in Feagaville by retiring farmers at the turn of the
nineteenth century.

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 7; Folio 111.
21bid., Liber 274; Folio 43.

3Ibid., Liber 397; Folio 492.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438

Ps- 1108









F3.26

QUAE
.
o 3Jpe

W} Heslon






F3-2¢

Gero Coll Ao
Ol

GZ‘O 6]8@
Sevartioe i
dwd O



